Primary Purpose Area Of Narcotics Anonymous 05-04-13 Minutes

Area Chair open meeting at 1pm with a "Moment of Silence" followed by the "Serenity Prayer". The following readings were read "12 Concepts", "12 Traditions" and "Service Reading". Introductions of Addicts went around the room. Roll call was taken with 9 GSRs present (a total of 13 home group reports turned in to Area). Old Minutes were read from April ASC, motion to accept, 2nd and passed with an 8-0-1 vote. Treasure's report(click here for Budget report) was given, motion to accept, 2nd and passed with an 8-0-1 vote.

RCM report was given and a 5 page report is attached.

Subcommittee Reports

H&I

Meeting opened with **Serenity Prayer** with 15 Addicts present at 11:30am. Did reports from the Prison taking 3 meetings in during April. Old minutes were accepted. Old Business: we discussed the Spring function and the speaker with other H&I people sharing the Experience, Strength and Hope. Panel Coordinator will speak with Preferred Family in Kirksville to get a meeting in on their Treatment Center. New Business: discussed with an Addict sharing that this H&I has been asked to the Little Egypt in Mount Vernon, Illinois to share Experience, Strength and Hope on May 18th, 2013. An H&I member has been voted to the H&I Committee of USSC. Meeting closed at 12:15pm with Serenity Prayer. In Loving Service,

PI

We met at 10:30 with 9 Addicts present. We discussed workshop at June Function. Also, we discussed Regional PI presentation. Little Egypt is having a Learning Days and Function May 18th in Mount Vernon, III and is asking for PI ES&H. We are also getting ready to start sending out our yearly mailing to professionals.

Activities

Activities opened at 11:30 AM with 5 Addicts present. Discussed possibility meeting at 11 AM so we do not coincide with H&I that meets at 11:30 AM also. Will bring this up in Open Forum today. Discussed June 22 Summer picnic in

Macon, MO at LongBranch State Park. Discussed October 19th 2013 Fall Festival. This year we are having a Chili COOK OFF and Wing Ding and Costume Contest. Also, Pumpkin Carving/Decorating Contest. Discussed New Year's Eve in Macon at Miner's Hall. We will have flyers out for Fall Festival next month. In Loving Service, Activities Chair

Old Business

Votes were collected for the following positions for the Area and passed. Area Chair Area Vice Chair Area Alternate Secretary Congratulations to all 3 positions being filled!

Group Concerns:

Castle of Recovery – Need support. Miracles do happen.

Just For Recovery – NEED SUPPORT

Keep it Simple – Need Support

Living in Victory – Still need support. Core group is growing. Need experienced members. Donation will be mailed to PO Box

New Alliance – Good attendance at the Lava light meeting. Monday – Friday good attendance.

Recovering Addicts On The Loose -An Alternate GSR has been elected. **SALT Chillicothe NA** - Some friendly faces from our very first meetings have started coming back. We are still finding it hard to find anyone to commit to service positions. Almost all of our group is under 1 years of clean time. We will continue to strive to keep our group alive until we can build a stronger member base. Please send prayers. Please let sponsors know we could use some guest speakers for upcoming months. Contact us if your sponsee is ready! We had an average 7th Tradition this month (Mar). We will continue to address this at Group Conscience meetings. As of April 1st, 2013 we are currently liquid and all bills paid.

Open Forum

- 1. Activities changing their meeting time.
- 2. Ordering Literature for Area.
- 3. USCC(United States Service Committee) getting information and taking to Home Groups.(contact RCM Team for information on USSC)

BREAK

The Area Chair called the ASC back to order at 2:13pm with a "Moment Of Silence" followed by the "Serenity Prayer". Roll Call was taken with 8 GSRs present.

New Business

This is the month for Guideline changes to go in and we have one Motion to vote on.

Motion 050413-1

Secretary's Budget to be responsible for Group Starter Kits(2) availability. "Article 8 Section III (letter) U

Intent of Motion: Reduce time of replacement and votes @ Home groups.

Financial Impact: Cost of Starter Kits

Back to Home groups to vote on.

The Area Chair appointed an Ad Hoc Chair for Area's Literature ordering. They will be meeting after Area today. GSR's voted unanimously for the Ad Hoc Chair.

The Home groups will be voting on the **Area Secretary nomination.** Resume is included.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Centralia NA – Centralia MO –

We are having a campfire meeting the first Saturday of June (same weekend as Anchorfest) Bring chairs and yourself! (Starts around 6:30)

Macon Recovery – Macon MO

May 24th after the Friday night meeting.

May 31st – 6pm Potluck and 7pm speaker

New Alliance - Kirksville MO

Speaker meeting every 3rd Friday 7pm-9pm

SALT Chillicothe NA - Chillicothe MO

Last Saturday of the month is still "Cakes and Key Chains" Speaker/Birthday meeting.

June 22nd PPANA Summer Picnic – Macon MO

May 18th Little Egypt – Mt Vernon III need support for H&I and PI. ES&H

Next ASC- June 1st at 1pm .Motion to close at 2:40 pm 2nd and passed. Closed with the **"Serenity Prayer"**